

File
30-025-01259
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

STATE OF NEW MEXICO
P. O. BOX 2088 - SANTA FE
87501

I. R. TRUJILLO
CHAIRMAN

LAND COMMISSIONER
PHIL R. LUCERO
MEMBER

STATE GEOLOGIST
A. L. PORTER, JR.
SECRETARY - DIRECTOR

March 10, 1975

RECEIVED

MAR 21 1975

Mr. T. J. Waller,
District Engineer
Texas Pacific Oil Company
P. O. Box 4067
Midland, Texas 79701

Re: State "A" A/C-1 Waterflood
Project, Jalmat and Langlie
Mattix Pools, Lea County,
New Mexico

Dear Mr. Waller:

Referring to your letter of March 3, 1975,
in view of the results of production tests on wells
44 and 45 in the subject waterflood, all production
from said wells should continue to be credited to
the Langlie Mattix interval only.

Very truly yours,

A. L. Porter, Jr.
A. L. PORTER, Jr.
Secretary-Director

ALP/PLS/dr

cc: Mr. Joe Ramey
Case 5253

RECEIVED

MAR 25 1975

SECRET'S
CONTROL